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From: Rubino, Vincent J. <VRubino@brownrudnick.com>
Sent: Friday, January 4, 2019 9:58 AM
To: Cosmin Maier
Cc: AGIS-Lit; Apple AGIS Service
Subject: [Ext] Re: 17-cv-516: Daubert Reply and Surreply

 
 
Cosmin, 
 
That is acceptable. 
 
Regards, 
Vincent 
 
On Jan 4, 2019, at 9:55 AM, Cosmin Maier <CMaier@desmaraisllp.com<mailto:CMaier@desmaraisllp.com>> 
wrote: 
 
 
 
Counsel, 
 
Please confirm this morning whether AGIS agrees to seek mutual one-page extensions for the parties reply and 
surreply to Apple’s Daubert motion (Dkt. 231). 
 
Cosmin 
 
From: Cosmin Maier <CMaier@desmaraisllp.com<mailto:CMaier@desmaraisllp.com>> 
Sent: Thursday, January 3, 2019 9:28 PM 
To: AGIS-Lit <agislit@brownrudnick.com<mailto:agislit@brownrudnick.com>> 
Cc: Apple AGIS Service 
<AppleAGISService@desmaraisllp.com<mailto:AppleAGISService@desmaraisllp.com>> 
Subject: 17-cv-516: Daubert Reply and Surreply 
 
Counsel, 
 
We intend to request an additional page for the reply to Apple’s Daubert motion (Dkt. 231) to address the 
various issues raised in AGIS’s opposition. Please let us know if AGIS will agree to the one page extension. 
Apple would agree to a similar one page extension for AGIS’s surreply. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Cosmin 
 
Cosmin Maier 
Desmarais LLP 
230 Park Avenue 
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New York, NY 10169 
T: (212) 351-3400 | F: (212) 351-3401 
D: (212) 351-5493 | E: cmaier@desmaraisllp.com<mailto:cmaier@desmaraisllp.com> 
 
 
 
 
This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the use of the intended recipient. Any review, 
use, or distribution by anyone other than the addressee is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this message. 
 

*********************************************************************************** 

The information contained in this electronic message may be legally privileged and confidential under applicable law, and is intended only for the use of 
the individual or entity named above. If the recipient of this message is not the above-named intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, copy or disclosure of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify Brown 
Rudnick LLP, (617) 856-8200 (if dialing from outside the US, 001-(617)-856-8200) and purge the communication immediately without making any copy 
or distribution. 

To the extent Brown Rudnick is a "data controller" of the "personal data" (as each term is defined in the European General Data Protection Regulation) 
you have provided to us in this and other communications between us, please see our privacy statement and summary here which sets out details of the 
data controller, the personal data we have collected, the purposes for which we use it (including any legitimate interests on which we rely), the persons 
to whom we may transfer the data and how we intend to transfer it outside the European Economic Area. 

*********************************************************************************** 
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